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TO: Ann Campbell, Mayor and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Geoff Huff, Lieutenant Ames Police Department
DATE: December 11, 2008

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
December 16, 2008.

The Council agenda for December 16, 2008, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

e C(lass C Liquor & Outdoor Service Privilege - Aunt Maude’s, 543-547 Main Street
Class C Liquor - Tip Top Lounge, 201 E. Lincoln Way

Class C Beer - Swift Stop #6, 125 6™ Street

Class C Beer - Swift Stop #7, 2700 Lincoln Way

Class C Beer - Casey’s General Store #2298, 2400 Lincoln Way

Class C Beer - Char’s, 3100 S. Duff Avenue

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for the following establishments
during the renewal period and would recommend renewal: Aunt Maude’s, Tip Top Lounge, Swift Stop #6,
and Casey’s General Store.

A review of the Ames Police Department records found that on September 15, 2008 one individual was cited
for attempting to purchase alcohol under age at Swift Stop #7. In this case, we were contacted by the
establishment when a person attempted to purchase who did not appear to be old enough to the employee.
The police department would recommend renewal.

A compliance check operation was conducted on December 5, 2008. On that date, an employee of Char’s
was cited for alcohol sale to underage. The police department would still recommend renewal.




